



**Riverside Radio Amateurs Meeting  
June 10<sup>th</sup>, 2023  
At Mike's, N8MRC QTH**

Attending: Michael N8MRC, Gene AB8KP, Tim AC8NI, Julia KC8MSG, Ryan KC8ZPI, Del W8WDW, Bill KE8WPC, Ed KD8ECZ, Helen KC8EGP

Michael-N8MRC taking minutes. Called to order by Michael N8MRC at 14:00.

- Treasurer's report: Just over \$2,000 in the checking account at M1 CU
- No secretary's report.
- Fusion Repeater is off line due to no internet at tower site
- Field Day is June 24, 25
- New date and time for meetings. 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday starting in September 2023 First one is Sept 14<sup>th</sup> 7pm at Michael's-N8MRC QTH
- Cook out expenses \$97.13
- Cookout annual thing, yes First Sat in June
- Club voted to remove Gene from the clubs checking account and add Michael and keep Tim on. All voted yes.
- Meeting adjourned at 14:30